From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20251002 - EIR - Response
Date: 02 October 2025 14:49:00

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 24
September 2025:

“Please provide the following information covering the period 1 January 2020 to
the present.

1. Whether your company has purchased fluoridation chemicals (e.g.
hexafluorosilicic acid/fluorosilicic acid, sodium fluorosilicate) supplied by
XXX or any of its subsidiaries.

2. If so, please provide for each year.
o The names of the products supplied and their manufacturer.
o The annual quantities of each product purchased.
o The annual total payments made to XXX for these products.

I would prefer the information in an electronic format (Excel/CSV for data tables,
PDF for supporting documents) where possible.

Included with this email is our response to your request. We do not fluoridate any
of waters and as such, we have not purchased any of the products referenced in
your request.

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this
reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal
review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data
Protection Team.



Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk



mailto:EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk

